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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Friday, April 02, 2010 1:28 PM
To: 'shelbytparker@cs.com'

Cc: CorpAddressChange
Subject: RE: Address change

The address change has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

From: shelbytparker@cs.com [mailto:shelbytparker@cs.com]
Sent: Friday, April 02, 2010 9:16 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Re: Address change

Principal and mailing address change:

1) Bocument number LO4000078977

Parker investors, LLC
Attn: Shelby Parker
4875 Cason Cove Dr
Orlando, FL 32811

2) Document numbeg

Central Florida Health Care Management
Attn: Shelby Parker

4875 Cason Cove Dr

Orlando, FLL 32811

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Shelby Parker
407-420-2090

---—-Original Message-----

From: corphelp <corphelp@dos.state. fl.us>
To: shelbytparker@cs.com

Sent: Fri, Apr 2, 2010 9:10 am

Subject: RE: Address change

The mailing address change can be updated with an emaif request to this office. Please list the assigned
document/registration number with your request.

Rob

PP



